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Chief Constable Paul R. Kernaghan QPM LL.B MA DPM MCIPD 

PRIVATE 
Our Ref. : [ Code A i Operation Rochester 
Your Ref. : 

P Lawson 
Brearley Wing 
Northern General Hospital 
Herries Road 
Sheffield 
$5 7AU 

Y 

Fareham Police Station 
Quay Street 

Fareham 
Hampshire 
PO 16 0NA 

Tel: 0845 045 45 45 

Direct Dial: 02392 892605 

Fax: 023 9289 1663 

Email: 

11 October 2004 

Dear Peter, 

I am writing to thank you for your hard work and assistance with regard Operation Rochester over the 
past 18 months. I understand that the recent meeting in Northampton was again very productive and the 
clinical team has continued to help shape the form of the overall enquiry. 

I would also like to thank you for providing ii~@~i~]with the "unused" material that you have 
generated over the course of your involvement with Operation Rochester. I understand that Nigel has 
asked you all to check that there is not any outstanding unused material. It is now an essential part of 
the Police process to gather all the unused material to show a fair, ethical and transparent investigation. 
In fact legislation now places a hefty onus on us to get this right. I would therefore be grateful if you 
could indicate by way of a short note to Anthony that you have no more material in your possession. If 
however you do have some material in your possession please could you forward this to Anthony. 

One further administration issue, would you please submit any invoice directly to Owen on this 
occasion. If perhaps this could be done as soon as possible, not only to ensure your prompt payment but 
also to allow us to accurately cost the screening and review process. 

I can only conclude as I began, in thanking you for all your efforts to date. I am sorry that I did not make 
the meeting over the last weekend but I have no doubt that we will be in contact in the forthcoming 
months and I very much look forward to seeing you again. 
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